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DATE:  December 5, 2013 

TO:  School Board 

FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D. 

  Superintendent 

SUBJECT: GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT 

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “…receive, for the benefit of the district, 

bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.  In that behalf, the 

board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the benefit of pupils thereof.” 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board accept with 

appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors: 

Donation Donor   

$60 Patricia Homyak, FL FLHS student activities/general purpose 

2000 Buick Charles and Katherine Benson, 

Scandia 

FLHS automotive tech. program for teaching and learning 

$500 Traveler’s Community 

Connection, Andover, MA 

Wyoming Elementary for general education supplies 

$975 Anonymous 4
th 

 grade at Wyoming Elementary for Science Museum 

presentations  

$170 Target Corp., Minneapolis, MN Scandia Elementary for student activities and supplies 

$133.85 Dean Food, Fort Worth, Texas - 

Employee match 

Central Montessori for student activities 

100 

backpacks 

 

Bruce’s IGA, Wyoming Wyoming Elementary for student use 

$200 Frandsen Bank & Trust, FL Forest Lake Early Childhood for UnScary Halloween party 

Art supplies Mrs. Doris Graf, Wyoming Wyoming Elementary art department 

 

$20 Anoka Hennepin Credit Union, 

Coon Rapids 

Wyoming Elementary for student items 
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